
Northern Broadcasting Co., Inc. 

WAUSAU, WISCONSIN 

)v. 10 1942 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
600 N. University 
Albuquerque, New Mexico. 

Dear L r. Maguire: 

Your report, covering the frequency test prof;. 
of WSAU at 3:00A7 November 7th 1242, checks 
correctly with our proram log of that date. 

May we thank you for your fine report and 
we may add that your report is the first 
from New Mexico. 

You are invited to receive our si.Tnal again 
on the first Saturday morning of each month 
at 3 :00 am. 

Very truly yours, 

:northern nroadcastin ' Company Inc. 

Roland W. Richardt 
Chief Enq.ineer. 

MUTUAL NETWORK AFFILIATE 


